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Julia Farrugia

From: Sierra Horton <shorton@sglplanning.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:58 PM
To: Agenda
Subject: Request to Present at Council - Wildfield Village Landowners Group

Categories: Responded, Pending

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the contents to be safe. 

Good aŌernoon,  
 
I would like to submit the following request to present at a future Council MeeƟng.  I have aƩempted numerous Ɵmes to 
fill in the online “ParƟcipaƟon in Council and CommiƩee meeƟngs” form, however the submission keeps geƫng flagged 
for “potenƟally dangerous content” and I am unable to proceed. Please see below all relevant informaƟon for the 
request to present for informaƟon purposes:  
 
PresentaƟon DescripƟon: SGL Planning & Design Inc. represents the Wildfield Village Landowners Group who own and 
control a significant porƟon of land in the concession block bound by Healy Road, The Gore Road, Mayfield Road and 
Centreville Creek Road.  Wildfield Village is envisioned as a 15-minute walkable, complete community, incorporaƟng a 
variety of housing, employment and mobility opƟons along with high quality mixed-use built form, park space, greenway 
connecƟons and a diverse public realm. The delegaƟon will address the phasing of Caledon’s new Community Area lands 
and the importance of including Wildfield Village in the first stage of development which is a logical progression of 
development from the built up area to the south. 
 
A copy of the presentaƟon will be submiƩed upon request. 
 
Presenter InformaƟon:  
Paul Lowes  
SGL Planning & Design Inc., on behalf of the Wildfield Village Landowners Group  
416-923-6630 Ext. 23 – Office Phone  
plowes@sglplanning.ca 
 
Please let me know if there is an alternaƟve method in which this informaƟon needs to be submiƩed. 
 
Thank you,  
Sierra 

 


